From: Ullrich, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, February 17,2012 3:20 PM

To: Frank Kolodziej; fkolodziej@somascan.net

Cc: Crmidmr@aol.com; Joustra, Judith; McLaughlin, Marjorie; Williams, Mona
Subject: 2/17/12 telephone call with NRC: financial assurance, Order, and fees

International Cyclotron, Inc.
License No. 52-31352-02
Docket No. 030-37957
Control No. 144277
EA-11-086

Dr. Kolodziej,

Earlier today, | contacted you to confirm that the Order to cease licensed activities will go into
effect at midnight tonight, because we do not have a financial assurance instrument yet. Until
we receive an adequate financial assurance instrument, you cannot resume licensed activities.

You stated that you plan are working to obtain a Surety Bond, and have gotten real property
appraised to support the Surety. As | told you during that conversation (and as was stated in
earlier letters and email to you), if you are using a Surety Bond to provide the funding, you also
need to establish a Standby Trust Agreement to complete the financial instrument. Most
cyclotron licensees that use a Surety Bond and Standby Trust Agreement arrange for both
through a bank. You and your insurance agent may want to pursue the bond and/or Standby
Trust Agreement with an appropriate bank.

During the call, | also reminded you that you must pay your annual fee. The Fees Branch
contact is Mona Williams. She can be reached by email to Mona.Williams@nrc.gov or by
telephone to 301-415-7389. Bills and notices were sent to you at the International Cyclotron
address during the past several months. If the annual fee is not paid, you will not be able to
resume activities under the license.

| also spoke with David Rhoe, your radiation safety officer. He informed us that the cyclotron
facility was closed as of February 16, 2012, to ensure compliance with the Order.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 610-337-5040. | will NOT be in the office from
February 20-24, so you should contact my supervisor, Judith Joustra at 610-337-5355 if you
need assistance next week.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter,
Betsy Ullrich

Betsy Ullrich, MS, CHP

Senior Health Physicist, R

US NRC

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

(610) 337-5040

elizabeth.ullrich@nrc.gov
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